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Dear Board Members:
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the East Homestead Community Development District
will be held on January 10, 2020 at 9:00 a.m . at Oasis Community Clubhouse, 171 NE 30th Road,
Homestead, Florida 33033. Following is the advance agenda:
Segment I:
1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Audience Comments - As per District's rules, each speaker has 3 minutes to provide comments.
3.

Public Hearing to Adopt the Rules
A Motion to Open the Public Hearing
B. Public Comment and Discussion
C. Consideration of Resolution #2020-03 Amending, Modifying, and Revising the Club Rules and
Regulations
D. Motion to Close the Public Hearing

Segment II - Workshop Section:
A Consideration of the Minutes of the December 13, 2019 Meeting
B. Updates on Status of Any Other Projects and Workshop Items
1)
Status of Fountains for Lake 9 and Lake 3
2)

Discussion of Permit for Lake 1 and Lake 2 and Consideration of Estimate

Segment Ill :
4. Authorization or Approvals Requiring Board Action for Items Discussed During Workshop
A Approval of the Minutes of the December 13, 2019 Meeting
B. Any Other Approvals
5. Staff Reports
A Attorney
B. Engineer
C. Club Manager - Monthly Report
D. Field Manager - Monthly Report
E. COD Manager

6. Financial Reports
A Approval of Check Run Summary
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
7. Supervisors Requests
8. Adjournment
Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain. For more information regarding this
COD please visit the website: http://www.easthomesteadcdd.com

RESOLUTION 2020-03
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE EAST
HOMESTEAD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDING,
MODIFYING, AND REVISING THE CLUB OASIS RULES AND
REGULATIONS TO AMEND SECTION 1.3, ENTITLED "ANNUAL
MEMBERS"; AND TO AMEND SECTION 3.8 PERTAINING TO THE
SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN CERTAIN CLUB OASIS
FACILITIES;AUTHORIZING DISTRICT STAFF TO TAKE CERTAIN
ACTIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE ADOPTION OF AMENDED CLUB
RULES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the East Homestead Community Development District (the "District") is a
local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, being situated in the City of Homestead, Florida;
WHEREAS, the District owns and operates certain clubhouse and recreational amenity
facilities within the District located on Tract C, Corsica at Oasis Plat, as recorded at Plat Book
164, Page 91, of the public records of Miami-Dade County, Florida (the "Club");
WHEREAS, the District has previously adopted pursuant to applicable Florida law, the
Club Oasis Rules and Regulations, last amended by the District Board of Supervisors, and after a
public hearing regarding the same, on July 13, 2018;
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.011, Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to
adopt and modify rules, regulations, and rates pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 120, Florida
Statutes, prescribing the conduct of the business of the District;
WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Chapter 120 and Section
190.035, and has conducted a public hearing to address certain amendments to the Club Rules
and such other related rules and policies as may be necessary to better define and regulate the use
of Club, as contemplated herein; and
WHEREAS, after a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the Club Rules, the
Board of Supervisors finds it to be in the best interest of the District, the residents and property
owners of Oasis, and the members of Club Oasis to adopt the rule amendments set forth in this
Resolution.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE EAST HOMESTEAD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:
Section 1.
The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as the findings of fact of
the District Board of Supervisors.
Section 2.
Section 1.3 of the Club Rules, entitled "Annual Members" is hereby
amended, as follows:

1.3
Annual Members. Annual Memberships shall run from the date of
acceptance of an application for membership by the District Manager until the end
of the Club fiscal year, September 30. Annual Membership renewals shall run
from the beginning of the renewal Club fiscal year, October 1, to September 30 of
the succeeding year. Annual Dues shall be payable by the Annual Member in
advance of the Club fiscal year, along with any prorated amount of dues owed for
applications accepted during any portion of the current fiscal year. The Annual
User Fee for membership is to be determined annually by the East Homestead
Community Development District Board of Supervisors. This fee will permit the
use of all Club Facilities for the portion of the fiscal year based on the payment
and membership acceptance date. Each subsequent renewal shall be paid in full
by October 1st of each year. Such fee may Je increased, by action of the Board of
Supervisors, to reflect increased costs of operation of the amenity facilities. The
use of the Amenity Facility is not available for commercial purposes.
Section 3.

Section 3.8 of the Club Rules is hereby amended, as follows:

3.8 Alcoholic beverages shall not be served, sold, possessed or consumed at the
Club Facilities, except at special events pre-approved by the Club Manager in accordance
with District policies regarding the same. Alcoholic beverage service, if approved by the
District Manager, shall only be obtained through an insured bartending or catering service
licensed to serve alcoholic beverages. Such authorization may only be granted by the Club
Manager and will, at a minimum, be contingent upon providing proof of insurance with
the District being named an additional insured. Nothing herein shall be construed to limit
the ability of the Club Manager to impose additional conditions on any authorization
contemplated herein.
Section 4.
District Counsel is hereby directed to produce amended/updated
versions of the Club Oasis Rules and Regulations implementing the changes set forth in
the Resolution, and is further directed to forward the amended Club Oasis Rules and
Regulations to the District Manager to be included in the Official Records of Proceeding
of the District.
Section 5.
this Resolution.

The District Manager is hereby directed to take all actions consistent with

Section 6.
All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.
Section 7.
If any clause, section or other part or application of this Resolution is held
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, in part or as applied, it shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of this Resolution.
Section 8.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, after a public hearing on the same and in a public meeting
of the Board of Supervisors of the East Homestead Community Development District, this _ _
day of
,20_.
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MINUTES OF MEETING
EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the East Homestead Community
Development District was held Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Oasis
Community Clubhouse, 171 NE 30 Road, Homestead, FL 33033
Present and constituting a quorum were:
Susan Genther
Laurie Weil
Stephen Walker
Raymond Harris
Saens Dorcely

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary

Also present were:
Vanessa Steinerts
Luis Hernandez
George Graupera
Alexandra (Alex) Garcia
Al Torres

District Counsel (by phone/in person)
District Manager
District Engineer
NFC Amenity Management
Resident

Segment I:

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Call
Roll
Allegiance

and

Pledge

of

Mr. Hernandez called the roll and stated we have a quorum, and the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited by all who attended the meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

Audience Comments - As per
District's rules, each speaker has
3 minutes to provide comments

Mr. Hernandez: The first item that we have is audience comments, so Al, you
seem to be the only audience that we currently have, is there any particular issues or
matters that you would like to address to the Board?
Mr. Torres: No, nothing at this time.
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Mr. Hernandez: Thank you very much for that. The part that I do want to indicate
not only for the record but for any one, and for those who become involved with the
District, if a person cannot physically attend the meeting, they can send any type of
means of communication in writing or messaging and it will be read for the Board's
consideration. So, I don't want anyone to feel that their voice is not being heard just
because for any reason they cannot make it to the meeting, we make our best attempt
to not only let the Board know what is being said, or despite what is being said. So, they
could be speaking against me personally or whoever, but it will be read the same way
that it is passed on.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS

Ratification
Easement

of

Grant

of

Mr. Hernandez: With that being said, the next item we have is ratification of the
grant of easement and it's mainly when you have a ratification, it's for the purpose of
having the full recorded document being part of today's meeting of the grant of
easement that has been done as part of Portovita.

Kingman Lennar, LLC has

transferred some property to the COD, the District has already executed it, and that
document was executed by Kingman and it has already been recorded. So, at this
time by ratifying it, the Board acknowledges the fact that those easements were
passed on to the District and at the same time, those documents become part of
today's meeting.
Mr. Harris: Are those drainage easements?
Mr. Hernandez: George do you know that?
Mr. Graupera: Yes, they are, you have pipes going from the roadway into the
lake, so you need a drainage easement just inbetween the properties.
Mr. Harris:

In case you need to access them for whatever reason, for

maintenance purposes.
Mr. Graupera: Yes, right.
Ms. Genther:

I do have a question though about the little turnover and

whatever you described.

On the road that's on the west side of Portovita that is

perpendicular to Mowry, it's near the school.
Mr. Hernandez: Mowry Drive.

2

-----------------~

December 13, 2019

East Homestead CDD

Ms. Genther: Yes, Mowry but perpendicular to Mowry, there's a whole line of
oak trees that are planted in the swale between the road and the sidewalk, and it looks
like many of them are dead or dying and I don't know if they are going to be CDD's
responsibility or City of Homestead responsibility.
Mr. Hernandez: City of Homestead.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Hernandez: Anything from the sidewalk towards the road belongs to the
city.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Hernandez: And just to refresh everybody's memory, when we first, and we
meaning the COD, started revising the agreement with BrightView, it was of the
original understanding that the swale was going to belong to the District, but as we
started to move forward, because the numbers that initially had been given to the
District for Lennar didn't match what we had in the actual contract. I went back, I had
a meeting with Lennar, and the construction department from Lennar, and that swale
belongs and is part of what is going to be transferred to the city.

It's going to be

maintained by BrightView, but it's part of the contract BrightView has with the City of
Homestead. So, none of those trees belong to the District. There have been some
concern from the city, just for you to know, and right now there are conversations with
the company who installed them and I know that some of them have been replaced
and others came back, and out of the stress that they suffered from being replanted,
they came back and they have no issues.
Ms. Genther: Ok, good, thank you.
Mr. Hernandez: So, that has nothing to do with this easement, does anyone
have any other questions?
Mr. Harris: No sir.
Mr. Hernandez:

It would be appropriate then at this time to have a motion

ratifying the grant of easement that has been given to the District.

On MOTION by Mr. Walker seconded by Ms. Genther with
all in favor, ratifying the Grant of Easement was approved.

3

December 13, 2019

East Homestead CDD

Mr. Hernandez: With that being said, let's move on to the workshop.

Segment II: Workshop Section
(At this point the Board went into the workshop section to discuss the following items)
A. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 8, 2019 Meeting
B. Discussion on Club Rules
C. Updates on Status of Any Projects and Workshop Items
Segment Ill:

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Authorization
or
Approvals
Requiring Board Action for
Items
Discussed
During
Workshop

A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 8, 2019 Meeting
B. Any Other Approvals
Mr. Hernandez: Coming back to the regular meeting, the first item that we need

to present to the Board for consideration will be the minutes for November 8, 2019
meeting with the suggested changes to be made to pages, 3, 9, 25, and 26.

On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Mr. Harris with
all in favor, the Minutes of the November 8, 2019 Meeting
with the suggested changes as discussed in the workshop
were approved.
Mr. Hernandez: The other part that needs to be said, and I wanted it to be on the
record is that it has been discussed to allow the rental of the main room for any potential
purposes of parties after the end of January, so people are aware of that taking place
and that's all I have for the notes requiring action from the Board from the workshop
section.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Staff Reports

Mr. Hernandez: With that being said, we can move on to staff reports, Vanessa?
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A.
Attorney
Ms. Steinerts: I don't have any report but I just wanted to make sure that the rule
changes require the notices to be published for the public hearing, are you going to
address that later, or do you want me to address it?
Mr. Hernandez: It was authorized at the last meeting, and all the advertising has
already been placed.
Ms. Steinerts: Excellent, ok. I have nothing to report.

B.
Engineer
Mr. Hernandez: With that being said, George?
Mr. Graupera: I have nothing to report.
Mr. Hernandez: Ok.

C. Club Manager
1) Monthly Report
2) Ratification of Termination letter with Preventative Maintenance
Service Agreement with The Fitness Solution, Inc.
3) Consideration of Gym Equipment Preventative Maintenance Services
Agreement with Fitness Equipment Technical Support & Services, LLC
Mr. Hernandez: Since the club manager is out of the room, let's move on to the
field manager in the meantime.

D.
Field Manager - Monthly Report
Mr. Hernandez: People were saying they were having issues in regard to the
field manager and you will find that in section D. By the way I'm extremely happy and I
wanted to express to the Board that Chris has been doing an awesome job. The District
Board lets us know what is taking place, and there are many moving items but the good
thing is he's keeping us posted as to what is taking place.

One of the items, a big

concern for the COD is that an underground company came and has been doing
installations throughout District easements, but the only good part to report is that as the
District has approached them on that, they're willing to at least act accordingly to restore
the area that they have damaged. The part that hasn't been included, the part that we
are addressing them with is that they also damaged the irrigation system and we are
charging them for whatever the cost is. So, as we continue to solve this, I will continue
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to keep the Board posted and informed but I believe that if you have an opportunity to go
to it, Chris has presented to us everything that occurred in the last month.
Ms. Genther: I would just like to say from observing, the company does seem to
be pretty responsible about actually getting things back to where they had been.
Another thing they did was put big ruts in our grass, in the sod and stuff, and they
seemed to be doing a pretty good job of taking care of that.
Mr. Harris: That's unavoidable unfortunately because of the type of equipment
they use also.
Ms. Genther: Yes, but I'm just saying at least they do seem to be responsible
about fixing things.
Ms. Weil: I'm sorry, I did want to bring something up, on the ponding on Pacific
by 152nd, between 152nd and Aruba, that was stagnant yesterday after the rain, is that
gone? Did that drain?
Mr. Hernandez: The water is gone, the part the District was reported through one
of the Supervisors is that the inlet for that particular section was being covered with
debris, and BrightView, if they have not done it, because I have noticed in these
pictures, they have been notified and they have the staff coming to fix that sometime
soon. The part that the District is trying to do is it appears that it's some debris that is
holding the water from going through the pipe, so they can probably come and fix it
quickly and that's a temporary solution.

In the meantime, I'm working to get the

company that is going to be giving us prices for a least these 5 subdivisions nd will be
giving an inspection to that particular pipe to make sure that it's clean.
Ms. Weil: Ok, thank you.
Mr. Harris: Do you want to mention at this point about the accident or do you
want to wait?
Mr. Hernandez: That's perfectly fine with me, if you want to mention it.
Mr. Harris:

On December 5th at approximately 9:15 a.m. a young lady lost

control of her car going through the traffic circle here at the clubhouse and took out the
light pole that fortunately stopped her from going into the lake. She was not injured I
was told but has conceded in the accident report from the police that Alex had
mentioned to us that she admitted that she was speeding and lost control of her car, so
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I don't know how fast you had to be going to take out a

concrete light pole in a little car. I informed Luis of it because I just happened to be
coming into the community and he followed up and got the thing roped off and got the
electricity turned off and everything else as a result of the accident, and we're now
dealing with getting it replaced. I don't know if there was a banner on that pole but if
there was, I suspect it's like out on the expressway because of the force at which she hit
that pole. So, the whole incident was taken care of very quickly as a result of things but
it just begs the question again, as we've talked about it, I know we have police in here all
the time periodically checking for speeding but the speeding continues.

Last night I

heard squealing tires going around the curbs at Mediterranean between my house in
Antillean and Martinique.
Mr. Walker: Laurie, we still have the police patrol on a varying schedule?
Ms. Weil: Yes.
Ms. Genther: But I noticed in the financials that we were paying for one time.
Mr. Hernandez: We pay them when they're available so sometimes we try to
schedule it if they don't have an off duty officer at that particular time. Now the part that
I want to take advantage of the statement that is being said, I do want to encourage, and
I do appreciate all the communication that Supervisors have with my company but I want
to encourage you to continue having them as close as you can to pass that information
on to. Let me explain myself, the incident took place before noon, by noon we already
had the vendor making sure that any potential hazardous conditions due to the incident
was being checked.
Mr. Walker: Due to Ray's communication.
Mr. Hernandez: Yes. For instance, the police came, the fire department came,
no one disconnected the light pole, so it was still wired. It wasn't because of the vendor,
they came, they removed it, they disconnected, they probably capped it so that no
hazardous condition was going to be left. No further action has been taken because
initially the city was claiming they were going to come and replace a light pole, even
though I personally know that typically they don't do that but, giving them the benefit of
the doubt, it wasn't until this morning that they called back and said, oh no that belongs
to the HOA they're claiming, but now I know that we need to go back as we have done
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in the past. The District has already contacted the police, we have a copy of the report.
We will be going through the insurance company to get whatever the cost for the District
is, replenish and repay, and those are two separate issues, luckily the District does not
intend to receive the funds to be able to go ahead and solve the matter. Unfortunately,
that is not a regular pole, it needs to be ordered, the arm that it has for the lamp cover is
a special order, so we are already in the process of getting all that requested, so it's not
going to be done overnight but at least anything that was a concern for the community
has already been taken care of so please keep us posted of anything.
Mr. Harris: Then I have a compliment for BrightView, at the entrance of Antillean
we finally have Christmas lights and they put plugs on the side of the monument that
were not covered so that they were just plugged into a socket like you would have in
your house. So, when the sprinkler system went on, it would hit the plugs and it would
short out or the ground fault breaker would trip because it would short it out. Well,
someone mysteriously broke the head off the sprinkler that they thought was hitting that
thing. I reported it as a problem and BrightView came within the next day and they fixed
it, and on Saturday they had the sprinkler system on, and so I adjusted the sprinkler
nozzle over just about 2" so it was spraying the plants instead of the monument and
we've had 2" of rain which I recorded yesterday, and the sprinklers have run ever since
and the lights are on.

Also, there are covers for the underground irrigation system,

those green covers that have been dislodged for whatever reason, broken, I had them
mark one, they came and fixed it two days later and they're going through the
community to address that issue so that it is not a hazard for people.
Mr. Walker: Who do you call for that, Jose?
Mr. Harris: I talked to Jose yesterday about that.
Mr. Hernandez: But when you have an issue call Christopher, and you have on
the report his cell phone number and his email, let him know. Part of what we're trying
to do is to have an efficient conversation with the vendor. If we have too many people
giving directions, nothing is going to happen, so by minimizing and having a few
individuals giving particular directions, it's helping us a lot.
Ms. Genther: Well, remember too we kind of designated Ray to be the goto
person to contact Jose for community type stuff with BrightView.

8

December 13, 2019

East Homestead CDD

Ms. Weil: Yes.
Mr. Harris: We met yesterday afternoon for an hour, just to go over the things
that you saw and mention to him about that, and as I said, I had praise for BrightView
because they responded very quickly.
Ms. Weil:

I have two questions, one, you said regarding the accident with the

light pole, that you were going through the insurance, are you going through our
insurance or her insurance?
Mr. Hernandez: Typically, what we do is we obtain the prices of what would be
the cost, normally and typically we just go to the insurance of the car owner, it's easier
and faster.
Ms. Weil: Ok, yes.
Mr. Hernandez: And it eliminates a lot of problems. In this particular case, if they
were not to be responsive, most likely what I'm going to do is go through the District
insurance because all the District would have to do is pay the co-pay, and then our
insurance will be going after that insurance company, but since nothing has been done,
let me just deal with the specifics and I will keep the Board posted.
Ms. Weil: Right and hopefully she was insured. Then my second question is,
regarding all the little ground covers.
Mr. Harris: Underground irrigation system covers.
Ms. Weil: Well, all of it, some have wiring and covers.
Mr. Hernandez: Yes, the caps.
Mr. Harris: Right, underground utility covers.
Ms. Weil: Ok, yes, the green caps. Those are always being dislodged, always
being broken, and they're hard to find because you don't necessarily know exactly
where they are, so unless somebody is walking the community, you don't see them,
which to your point is also a hazard. Is there, I know it's not aesthetically perfect but is
there a way to have them bright orange, or yellow, or something like that which stands
out more so that if one is cracked or dislodged or whatever, it's more easily noticed?
Mr. Hernandez:

The approach that I have been giving to that issue is,

approached the vendor, and it was one that was discussed yesterday. There is a new
cover that has some screws that is built into where the actual manhole is made and it
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has some tied in screws that even if a vehicle drives over it, and the one that typically
damages that is the mowing vehicles, the ones who go with the mower, they just hit it
and then at the time they hit it, if they hit in the wrong place, it removes them.
Ms. Weil: Or the golf carts.
Mr. Hernandez: This one, I've been told, it's being built so that a mower can go
over it and it's not going to damage it. How much that is going to cost, I haven't been
given that information yet, but the part that we're working with BrightView is, give me the
cost of how much it will be, and then we'll just go ahead and start working and switching
out the ones we have towards the ones that will not be removed, as easy as the ones
that we have.
Ms. Weil:

Right, because I think there's got to be some way to more easily

protect it and more easily notice when there is damage.
Mr. Hernandez: The ones that you currently have, has like a good 1O" and it's
plastic, and we were told but I haven't seen what the new one is, the only part that we
were being told by Jose is, there is a new one that will be safer and it will be strong
enough that it's not going to fall apart, and that's what we're waiting on to get the cost.
So, the District is working towards fixing that concern, in the meantime, we are taking all
the necessary steps to ensure that no one damages or is hurt because of those missing
pieces. Yes ma'am?
Ms. Genther: The light pole, could the existing one that has been sheared off,
can we get that removed in a kind of timely manner even though we don't have the
replacement yet?
Mr. Hernandez: We are just pending to hear back from the city before touching it.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Hernandez: And now that we got the answer today, at the latest by the end
of the month it will be gone.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Harris: Is there glass all over the place?
Mr. Hernandez: The glass has already been taken away.
Mr. Harris: Ok.
Ms. Genther: I have other things on the field manager's report.
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Ms. Genther: Ok, I'm kind of not satisfied, it's not that I'm not happy, but I'm not
satisfied with the fertilization report that's in there that's on page 4, it's just very vague.
would like more specificity.
Mr. Hernandez: Ok.
Ms. Genther: Then also I want to report that we have mosaic virus again, and
Rusty is trying, and there was a conference call with Rusty and Dennis and Chris on
Tuesday that I happened to arrive while they were talking, Rusty is trying a new
treatment that won't kill the virus but it should mitigate it hopefully, so he's giving that a
try, but he's only identified about 2 places in the community, but if you drive through
slowly, you'll see it all through our community. So, I'm just letting everyone know, and in
fact I asked, I don't know but I think it's in the little notes that we made on Tuesday, but I
just want everyone to know that I asked what would it cost, what would be the deal, and
about painting the sod and I don't know if painting it would, and in fact what Rusty is
trying as far as the mosaic virus. Anyway, we're starting to get that kind of yellowed
splotches of it, and this was not a professional assessment in the measurements that
we're taking or anything, but Dennis is estimating that we've got it in at least 60% of our
community, so it's throughout, and if you drive slowly you can see it. We also have
another type of fungus but it's easily treatable, and you'll see like this brown kind of
circle thing that will show up, anyway, I just wanted to let you know that. I also wanted
to report that finally, not through any fault of our own, or BrightView, it had to do with the
HOA, but there is finally a tree in the Belize entrance, it's a silvester palm, it's looks like
a pretty one, we don't know, they haven't opened it up yet. They have to leave it in for a
little while, but that thing had to be hand dug, the hole had to be hand dug because of all
the water around it.
Mr. Harris: They did it yesterday.
Ms. Genther: Yes, but I did want to report that there is finally a tree there, and so
that's nice. Also, we have residents who are going through our community in golf carts,
and apparently the new thing now is, just soup up your golf cart, it used to be the low
riders, now it's golf carts, and they're having races and things like that, and they
congregate supposedly, they congregate at 147th and the city road by the canal, North
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Canal Drive, and they'll have like a whole congregation over there, and then they'll start
sitting around. The point is, if it's pertinent and relevant to the COD because they're
driving along our sidewalks, and if we're lucky on the other hand they are missing the
sidewalk, and they'll go the whole length of a sidewalk and they're starting to destroy the
grass and it's going to become a problem if they keep doing it and I have no idea what
the answer would be, what the solution would be.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)
Mr. Walker: Susie, can I go back to a comment of yours which is with regard to
who you called?
Ms. Genther: Sugarcane Jose Environmentalists.
Mr. Walker: Ok, I think that of all the matters we've discussed today that one has
the potential for a huge economic cost to the District, and my point is this, I think if I were
the squeaky wheel I think we need to make it super squeaky wheel with BrightView, I'm
not saying there is anything.
Ms. Genther: Well, it's actually not BrightView, that would be Rusty.
Mr. Walker: Ok Rusty then, in any event we want to just have a birdy focus on
that because 60% of our community, down the road whereas that leads to a cost and
appearance so it's something that we really need to focus on.
Mr. Hernandez: Let me bring you back to the realty, mosaic virus is nothing new,
it's started a year and a half ago, that's number one. Number two is that, as of yet there
is no way to cure that. The only way for you is to replace the sod with a different type of
sod.
Mr. Walker: Or possibly mitigate it.
Mr. Hernandez: That is not going to cure it. The problem that you're going to
have is mosaic virus will be evident when you have the cold fronts coming, when the
weather goes down is when you see it. Two months ago the area where they have
been successful in treating and hopefully getting a result to the virus was on the west
coast, and Rusty, the person who assists the District with fertilization and pest control
happened to be involved in what is being done on the west coast. They started in May
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of this year and two months ago we started the process in this community to see if it
works, nothing had been done on the east coast as of yet. Following and seeing what is
being done is the Florida State University but as of yet they have not provided
comments as to if that works or not. Part of what gets to be done entails with in the
amount of water that needs to be given, and what is done when the cold fronts are
coming or not, that's the only part that I've been involved in. So, as of yet everybody
knows the urgency and importance of the item that needs to be dealt with. The problem
that we have is that since there is no solution at this point there will be only two actions
to take, one, mitigate it by painting it and try to continue to deal with the virus.
Ms. Genther: And then contain it I think was also his intent.
Mr. Hernandez: Right, his intent, or the other solution that would be extremely
pricey is to go and remove the sod, and replace it with a different type of sod.
Mr. Walker: That isn't susceptible.
Mr. Hernandez: And the problem that you have is the only sod that hasn't been
affected by the mosaic virus is the sod that people do not like, it's the one that looks kind
of weedy type of grass, so that's the reason that none of that has been done. The part
that needs to be said is that, it is not only East Homestead the ones that are suffering,
they have it in the Keys, they have it in Doral, so it is affecting several areas and we
continue to work with our vendors to mitigate and resolve the best we can.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)

Mr. Hernandez:

The problem that we have with the vendor, and part of what

we're doing is, one item is when you put it in writing and the other is what actually is
done, so part of what we're doing is checking to make sure that what is writing is being
done. What we have as a procedure, the District was divided into 3 different areas, all
the COD areas were divided into 3 sections, and before they go from one section to the
next, they need to clean with bleach and a special chemical all the equipment so that if
anything goes into that particular area it isn't moved to the next one.
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(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)
Ms. Genther: Although I will say, according to and this is Vince, and I rely on
Vince because he does do a lot of research on these different things, and he's not an
expert in this virus but, he's kind of up on the latest information about it. Anyway, he's
saying that the virus and I know Luis isn't going to like hearing this, but that the virus
doesn't actually spread that way, it's actually like in the cell structure of the plants and
it's not spread like that, whereas the other funguses can be. He was even saying if a
dog walks through an area that has the fungus and keeps walking he can spread the
fungus further, but the virus doesn't spread that way, but I don't know, and anything that
we can do to keep it from spreading or hope to keep it from spreading is a good thing.
So, that's all I'm saying, but I did ask to see if they could find out if painting could be
done, but I'm concerned that if we paint it, that whatever Rusty is trying to do it might be
a barrier to whatever Rusty is trying to do, so I don't know if painting would even be a
viable option, and if you're driving at normal speeds through the community you
probably wouldn't notice it yet, or you might say, oh it's the dry season, and that's why
it's looking kind of like that, but if you slow down, or if you're walking you can see it.
Mr. Hernandez: The part that I can report is that this year the condition of the
grass is not as bad as it was last year from the regular operation and visual.
Ms. Genther: I'm concerned though for the next few months, and you know, we'll
see what happens, and hopefully this is the worst it's going to get, but I have a couple of
other things if I may?
Mr. Hernandez: Please.
Ms. Genther: I'm sorry, maybe I don't, maybe that's it, oh no, we talked about the
crepe myrtle placement and the topic that was on Tuesday was that maybe we would
plant crepe myrtles but we don't need to worry about that now.
Mr. Hernandez: Alright.
Ms. Genther: So, I'm done with my field report stuff.
Mr. Walker: Then we can go to manager report.
Mr. Hernandez: Let's finish this one so that we can go back to the club.
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Mr. Harris: I have one other plus for BrightView, there is a new porter person that
is now working in our community that I observed the other day and then I mentioned it to
Jose at our meeting yesterday along with Luis as we met, that she actually gets out of
her golf cart and walks behind the berms and picks up debris like falling branches, palm
fronds, or whatever, and she actually appears to be more conscientious than the other
porter person who was less conscientious, so they're changing people around. I guess
somebody was sick and this woman is working but anyway, the new porter person is
doing well.
Ms. Genther: Thank you Ray for your comment.
Mr. Hernandez:

Are there any other issues in regard to the field manager's

report? Hearing none, we can move back to the club manager.

C. Club Manager (Cont.)
1) Monthly Report
2) Ratification of Termination letter with Preventative Maintenance
Service Agreement with The Fitness Solution, Inc.
3) Consideration of Gym Equipment Preventative Maintenance Services
Agreement with Fitness Equipment Technical Support & Services,

LLC
Mr. Hernandez: Alex, will you just help us with your report?
Ms. Garcia: Alright, so the first page is just a review of the head count of the pool
and the gym.
Mr. Walker: Which tab?
Mr. Harris: It's tab C.
Mr. Walker: Thank you.
Ms. Garcia: I'll give you guys a minute to review the head count of the pool and
gym, as you can see it decreased a lot. The next page is the event list for the whole
year of 2020. The page behind it is the important events.
Ms. Weil: My only question is there's a lot of these events in the grand room.
Ms. Garcia: Well, we have the fountain area and it's closed off, I'm pretty sure I
can just go ahead and change it over to the fountain area, and that it's based like the
grand room so I don't think it will be an issue.
Ms. Weil: Ok.
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Ms. Genther: I will say, and I think I saw it somewhere in the manager's report, or
Halloween, the date for the Halloween event.
Ms. Garcia: It's right behind that page.
Ms. Genther: Ok, yes.
Ms. Weil: Oh, but that's on Halloween night.
Ms. Genther: And that was my question, I think we should do it the week before
that because I can't be home for trick or treating and be here at the same time.
Ms. Weil: Right.
Ms. Garcia: Well that was one of the comments section was, I didn't just put that
there.
Ms. Genther: So, it would be October 24th is the Saturday before Halloween.
Ms. Garcia: Ok, is that the only one?
Ms. Genther: The only other one would be maybe the back to school event but I
don't know when school starts, and I didn't look it up.
Mr. Walker: One other thought Susie, what about if you had it Friday?
Ms. Genther: The Friday night before Halloween?
Mr. Hernandez: The 30th.
Ms. Genther: On the 30th.
Mr. Walker:

Right, because if for no reason, the ramp up of costumes and

excitement in a kid community, it kind of reaches a peak but the week ahead, I don't
know you might not have as good a turn out.
Mr. Harris: Good point.
Mr. Walker: Friday night though they're all going to be ready, they can try on their
costumes and then they'll be ready for Saturday.
Mr. Harris: Yes, right.
Ms. Genther: I like that idea, so that would be October 30th.
Mr. Walker: Yes.
Ms. Genther: I like that idea.
Ms. Weil: Yes.
Ms. Garcia: Ok, and then the last item would be of discarding the items that we
have in the clubhouse and in the shed. I made a full list of it.
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Mr. Walker: Do we need a motion to cover that?
Mr. Hernandez:

The proper way to dispose of what's there would be by

accepting resolution #2020-02, so the motion to adopt resolution #2020-02 would be in
order.
Ms. Genther: Are we getting rid of all the furniture in here, because I see pictures
of the bar stools, I see pictures of the chairs, so I'm asking are we getting rid of them
now before we haven't even decided what we're going to replace them with?
Mr. Hernandez: The part that we're disposing of are pieces that no one is using.
Ms. Weil: So, it's not the existing.
Ms. Garcia: These have been included because they're damaged and the tables
here, the legs are already broken.
Mr. Walker: Well, what are we going to use then?
Ms. Genther: Right, that was my question, are we going to get rid of this furniture
before having a plan in place to replace it, and my suggestion would be that we hold off
on getting rid of the furniture.
Mr. Hernandez: The concern that we have and let me explain because there are
some items that are small and some that are bigger items. Some of the furniture that we
have is falling apart, so I'd rather go ahead and if we need to replace them, let's replace
them. We may not buy what is going to be the end result but let's go ahead and move
on and replace it with something that is going to be functional.
Mr. Harris: Susie, are we going to use the furniture because come the end of
January this room is going to be used for gym equipment so it's a matter of 60 days
tops.
Mr. Hernandez: Not only that, my biggest issue is with a rolling table like the one
that Al is sitting at, there are many of them that are falling apart.
Ms. Genther:

Yes, I don't have a problem with getting rid of things that are

dangerous, I was just concerned about getting rid of the furniture but Ray's right, if we're
going to empty the room out in a month or two.
Mr. Harris: But maybe we wait to get rid of the furniture by the end of January.
Mr. Walker: Hazardous items now, the balance at the end of January.
Mr. Harris: Right, and then the furniture goes by the end of January.
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Ms. Genther:

Well, and if somebody rents this room, they're going to rent it

assuming that there is some furniture in it.
Ms. Weil: No.
Ms. Genther: That's right I forgot.
Mr. Hernandez: And whatever needs to be purchased needs to be kept with that
in mind, and sometimes it's better instead of something that rolls, having something with
legs because people tend to roll it, and part of the problem is that kids use it as toys,
rather than a chair. With that being said, I think that the resolution doesn't affect the
timing of the disposal, all the resolution does is it gives the authority to take care of it,
anything that has not been removed let me know.
Ms. Genther: I just wanted clarification on that.
Mr. Hernandez: So, with that being said, all those in favor please say aye.
Ms. Weil: Well, I have one other question. What metal signs?
Ms. Genther: Oh, there's a picture of them.
Ms. Weil: Is there?
Ms. Garcia: Yes, right behind that list there's a picture of the metal signs in the
upper left corner.
Ms. Weil: Oh, ok, we don't need those.

On MOTION by Mr. Harris seconded by Mr. Dorcely with all
in favor, Resolution #2020-02 to discard surplus items from
the clubhouse and shed was approved.
Mr. Hernandez: Now, since it's being presented, the issue of potential needing to
have the furniture, please appoint someone that will be giving the final blessing to get
whatever furniture is required in the meantime.
Ms. Weil: For the record, Ray is pointing at Susie.
Mr. Hernandez: Alright so we're set.
Mr. Walker:

You know I asked about cleaning of the men's room floor that I

asked you today on the side, where are we with that?
Ms. Garcia: We're working on renovating the whole bathroom area, so I have to
see exactly where we're at on that.
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Mr. Hernandez:

The bathroom part, she mentioned to me when it was being

asked of her, part of what I'm trying to get resolved and it's killing two birds with one
stone is the fact that I'm moving forward and starting the project. The club is going to
have only these back doors, all those back doors will be closed. Part of what I'm trying
to achieve right now is to have an additional urinal for the gentlemen's bathroom, and an
additional toilet for the ladies. By doing that what we need to do is reduce, instead of
having two hand sinks that we currently have and reduce it to only one. The reason that
I haven't been able to get a quote is because there is a restriction in the county that
requires us to have two hand sinks in the bathroom, but it doesn't make any sense, and
let me explain the reason why we are contesting what was being said by the county.
The current bathrooms can only support two individuals using either the urinal or the
toilet and in the ladies side you can only have two people going to the bathroom.
Currently you have in the handicap section, one bathroom with a toilet and a hand sink,
then you have the other one with two. So, part of what I'm telling the county is I have a
handicap and sink, that's one, let the other one be the second one, and then we're
fulfilling and compliant, and then I can have an additional urinal. I'm hoping to have final
numbers by the meeting in January, and part of the intent is to have improvement from
that bathroom so that we can have something that is going to support what we're going
to be doing.
Mr. Walker:

Ok.

I feel strongly that we should maintain our facility to a good

standard of club maintenance. This is an argument that would sound similar to this in
your home, your wife says, Luis I would like to clean the floor in the bathroom, and Luis
says, well we're going to remodel so let's wait. This is just a cleaning issue, and I think
we should take care of it, we should not have a dirty looking bathroom floor, and this is
just my feeling. I feel the same way about the stones on the divider, and I will quote
from the minutes, "it will be done", it's not done. So, we need to have a facility that we
presently have needs to be in good shape and it needs to look nice, so I would not defer
a cleaning project that's going to take 1 hour to a remodeling.
Ms. Genther: Does anyone mind if I go look?
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Mr. Walker: No, go ahead, look in the corners, and I'm not trying to be obnoxious
I just think we ought to get it cleaned, and Bruce is really good, he could probably knock
that out in 1 hour.
Ms. Garcia:

We've already attempted to pressure clean, bring the pressure

cleaner inside and clean that area with pressure cleaning
Mr. Hernandez: If you were to try to clean that, it would not be with a pressure
cleaner just for you to know, you need to use steam. So, if you're trying to use that
you're using the wrong tool.
Mr. Walker: Somebody can tell us what to use, it could be a chemical, it could be
a scraper, I don't know what, it isn't a big deal.
Mr. Hernandez: With that kind of thought, I have looked at it, and sadly I don't
think that it's a cleaning concern.

You have items that some tiles were not properly

installed and right now what you have is a buildup in the grout that you cannot clean it.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)
Mr. Harris: Isn't it the grout Susie?
Ms. Genther: No, it looks like, if you recall we tried some sort of substance that
we put on the tiles to make it more non-skid, and over time that has come off, except up
in those corners and if you go and actually feel, and it's on top of the tile, it's not the
grout, it's on the tile itself, you can actually feel where it's kind of rough.
Mr. Harris: So, you think it's the material that they put on the tile?
Ms. Genther:

I don't know, or it's been scratched, or the tiles have been

scratched kind of badly in those spots, that's what it seems like to me and Steve's right,
if you just happen to look at it, it looks dirty but if you actually get closer to it, I don't think
it's lack of cleanliness.
Mr. Harris: It's a material that was used, or you think it was the material that was
used to keep the floor from being non-skid.
Ms. Weil: Well, we have those black mats and everything that ran and sticky
stuff, and I think that contributed to it.
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(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)
Ms. Genther: Steve, you went in there when I came out and I was saying, I think
its still leftover residue from whatever we put on the tiles.
Mr. Walker: It may be.
Ms. Genther: So, it's not just dirt, it's not a lack of cleanliness, there's something
on the tile itself.
Mr. Harris: But an abrasive will take it off.
Mr. Hernandez: The part that he and I were discussing is there is a portion that
will be cleaned, unfortunately as people come back, especially from the pool, it's going
to be building back up again. So, the portion that can be cleaned will be cleaned, but it's
just a temporary solution, and that's the part that was explained to him.
Ms. Genther: But at least we know there is something that can be done.
Mr. Walker: Thank you, and then what about the rocks?
Ms. Garcia: The rocks, we have the sidewalks that were just installed, but we're
not completely done, we still have another section that needs to be done.
Mr. Hernandez: Not only that, let me just break it down for you. The part that you
asked, we are pending to be getting the walking path and there needs to be landscape
coming and being installed. There was a meeting with Jose yesterday, he's going to be
presenting us, the plants that we have right now, they don't look appropriate for the
area, and Jose is in agreement with it, so he's going to be giving us a proposal to
replace it with plants that are going to cover the area. Once they are planted, additional
rocks will be installed, and part of the discussion I was having with Alex yesterday is that
the rocks need to be put in a way that it has something holding it, if not it's going to
continue to break every time we have a rain, despite if people are working on it or not.
So, all that part has been taken care of as far as the discussion, it hasn't been finished
because it took longer than expected to have the side patch finished.
Mr. Walker: Ok.
Mr. Hernandez: That's to finalize that first. As the project is being finalized there
is another item that is not incorporated and it's the fact of seeing that will be pleasing for
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the eye, I believe that comes from some of the staff, if we were to take between the two
columns that we have walking towards the club to have, there is a plant right now, and
there is some landscaping, remove that to make a walking path similar to what was
being done on this side so that people will have to walk through the main entrance with
a roof on top of it. The cost to remove, it would require to have some removal and
rearrangement of the irrigation system, whatever we do as for the sidewalk, it needs to
have some plants, so if anything needs to be done for the irrigation it will not be affecting
the walking path that's being built and it will cost approximately with all that included
$1,500.
Mr. Walker: Where's the proposed walking path?
Mr. Harris: When you walk out the front door, straight ahead.
Mr. Walker: Oh, I got you, right.
Mr. Hernandez:

The whole idea is having, think of the door from here, and

seeing outdoors, all you see is landscaping. Part of what is being proposed right now is
remove that landscape and there will be a path directing you towards where the parking
lots are.
Mr. Harris: But it does give you covered walking, I didn't even think of that.
Mr. Hernandez: So that's the suggestion, that's the addition to what was being
requested.

If the Board so wants, the project could be done, I don't know with the

holidays, but it shouldn't be that complicated as both companies will be involved and
we're working on different projects for the District right now.
Mr. Harris: And I think those two brick paths they put in, they really look nice.
Mr. Hernandez: Yes, I think they did a really nice job, it looks nice. Are there any
other questions for Alex?
Ms. Weil: Yes.
Mr. Hernandez: Let Steve finish.
Ms. Weil: Oh, I'm sorry.
Mr. Walker:

Go ahead, I'll see if I have anything else. Oh, I know, the kid's

playground. Did we ever sand the paint?
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Ms. Garcia:

There has been nothing done to the playground, that's on hold.

Again, we're expecting the renovations, that's going to be the staging area so there's no
point in doing something there now.
Mr. Walker: But the kid's playground isn't going to have staging in it, is it?
Ms. Garcia: No, not in it but by it.
Mr. Walker: So, we're going to close the playground?
Mr. Hernandez: Most likely yes for several reasons. Number one is that you're
going to be so close to construction that you don't want kids to be going to that area,
and number two is that we're going to be having vendors that I have no idea who they
are, and I don't want any kids to be close to that area.
Mr. Walker: Ok, got it. Again, in my opinion it falls into taking care of what you
own, and we've had proposals to change it, we've had proposals to enhance it but I
think we should be maintaining the equipment we own, and the facilities that we own,
that's one of them, and it needs some sanding and painting, it's not a major project.
Mr. Hernandez: Not only that, you're raising a really good point Steve because if
it were to be closed due to construction, it would make even more sense to deal with it,
and fix it in the proper way. No one is going to be going to that area, you will not have
anyone getting affected and it will give enough time to be painted and so on.
Mr. Walker: Ok.
Ms. Genther: Yes, that would be the perfect time to do a project like that.
Mr. Hernandez: Yes.
Ms. Genther: There are other clubhouse things, that you wanted to talk about,
the contract, the maintenance service agreement, but there was one from a company,
F.E.T.S.S.
Mr. Walker: Isn't that the contract?
Ms. Genther: Oh, it's the very last page of that, there's a proposal.
Mr. Harris: That's the contract for this maintenance.
Ms. Genther: Ok, well it has sales tax, so I just wanted to mention that, and we
shouldn't have to have sales tax on it. Luis, it's the very last page.
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Mr. Hernandez: Yes, I saw it, I just wanted to see what the contract says. The
contract says on page 2, $3,540, so it has already taken out any sales tax that was
presented on the last page.
Ms. Genther: Ok, well what I see on page 11 has the sales tax on it.
Mr. Hernandez:

Correct, and it's just an exhibit describing what is being

presented by the vendor, the one that is being signed and in the agreement is $3,540
which excludes any of the taxes.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Ms. Steinerts: And it states that in the agreement as well.
Mr. Walker: Do you have a question Ray?
Mr. Harris: Yes, I have one question on the agreement.

Susie, do you have

other questions on the agreement?
Ms. Genther: On the agreement, no.
Mr. Harris: Alright, I have one.
Mr. Walker: And I have one after Ray.
Mr. Harris: On page 2, at the top, item C, it says, any recommended repairs to
the equipment or parts replacement shall be approved by the District Manager of the
District or his or her designee. Could we put a dollar limit on that? For instance, if a bolt
breaks you have to get approval, I mean like, anything over a certain dollar amount or
something? What would you recommend as far as language that says, somebody stole
a clip off the machine, you can't replace it without getting approval according to this?
Mr. Hernandez: Let me tell you what happened in one District. We went and we
told them when it was just the head of the irrigation system you just replace it, and they
replaced like 240 of them.

So, now we have 240 that we need to pay and it was

something so simple that you want to know, so here, they're going to be coming once a
month, and at that time they need to let you know what they need to do, I'd rather know
even if it's a knob they need to put on, if they're going to be charging me for it, I want to
know in spite of the price that is being said. Technically and typically companies within
the fitness equipment, if it's just a replacement they will do it for no charge.
Mr. Harris: One time on the stomach machine somebody bent the rod that goes
in to adjust the weight selection, and it took forever to get the thing replaced so whoever,
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and I don't remember who did it, but they kind of straightened it out so at least you could
wedge it in and out of the machine almost properly until they got a new one but, that
probably cost $5.00 but it took so long, so if you had to wait a month to get that replaced
then the machine is not working for a while.
Mr. Hernandez: The approval never takes a month, the approval is an email from
them saying what needs to be done and I guess the most that it takes is probably them
to answer that email.
Mr. Harris: Alright, so you're just doing it because I'm thinking it's monthly.
Mr. Hernandez: No, as it's being requested, and the part that I want to know is
that I don't want any surprises, I don't want them to be coming with, oh this month it's
not only the $300 that you need to pay us, but on top of that there is $1,000 in screws
that we have replaced and that's the reason for that particular statement.
Mr. Harris:

So, if they've done an inspection and it's 2 weeks later, and

something breaks, Alex will know, or she'll get a price for it, and they'll contact you and
then they'll get it approved within a day.
Mr. Hernandez: And typically, something that between Alex and I are dealing
with, so it's not creating any additional time. If the matter doesn't get to be resolved, it's
not because of anyone from the District is holding it, typically and normally it's from the
vendor not having the part.
Mr. Harris: Alright.
Mr. Walker: I have two questions relative to this. Alex, you go in and check, I
assume you probably checked the other day, and you notice, or a member comes and
tells you something is broken, do they charge us to come out and fix something
inbetween the month?
Mr. Hernandez: If it's an extra visit, yes.
Mr. Walker: And is the cost for that specified in the agreement? There are two
things we might want to consider having in the agreement, the specification as to what
that cost would be, and then the other thing would be that they agree that they're going
to come within 24 hours because what has happened here is, we've fallen into a pattern
that has developed where something breaks, and it stays broken, whether it's a pad that
is cracked and it's taken off, and it takes 2 or 3 weeks to come back. The leg press was
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down for almost 2 weeks and I noticed that it was because the pin was bent, and I asked
Bruce do you have a hammer, and he said yes, so he straightened it and put it back in
and it worked again, then it broke again a week later with a different issue. I think our
mental attitude and our system should be, for example, we should have pins on hand, at
least 2 or 3 or something. I think our attitude should be, we check it daily, and if there's
something wrong, it gets fixed on a timely basis, 2 or 3 weeks for the replacement of a
pad on a curl machine is not good, and the leg machine has been down now for a
month, between the pin and the current thing. All I would like to see us do is get off on
the right foot with the new vendor and get things fixed quickly.
Mr. Harris: Yes, I agree.
Mr. Walker: It's an active gym, it has heavy use, and we should not feel it's ok to
just wait 3 or 4 weeks for a pad, or 2 weeks for a pin.
Mr. Harris:

Does he do the pad replacements too, or is that a separate

agreement? Is he replacing the pads on the various pieces?
Mr. Hernandez: That will be an extra contract, all you're accepting in this contract
is what would be the monthly fee the District needs to pay them to come, and if they
come and they find that something needs to be replaced, that's an extra contract.
Typically, what you try to do is that they will try to get the people who are coming here,
and try to coordinate them at the time they are here, they bring whatever they are trying
to replace. The part that you're describing is part of the work, all that needs to be done
by club staff, meaning, what needs to be coordinated so that there is lapse and
discrepancy in the equipment and the services that are being provided. The problem
that they see and the part that I don't want the Board to be discouraged from the truth is
the fact that if you have a vendor that you're going to be asking them to come more than
once a month, they will be charging you for it. The original that we used to have when
we purchased the facility from Lennar, the problem is that they were charging a
minimum fee, it was $75, and then everything else they were doing was extra, and they
were needing to come 5 and 6 times per month.

So, what we were paying them in

extras was in excess of $75 every time they needed to show up, so they come on the
day they are going to be doing inspections, just to fulfill the requirements given them, but
if they needed to replace something they would have to come back a week from then
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and charge $75, so it ended up being that we were paying them to come to tell us
whether they are going to charge us a week later. The prior vendor that we just let go,
part of the problem is that it was taking them too long, and they didn't have anything on
hand. In my regular way of doing business, if I'm in the field of fixing equipment, I would
carry on my truck parts to the agreement, I know what pieces are being broken, but
instead they were just checking and coming to see what was broken and then they
would list it, and then they would say, oh it needs to be ordered, and that's the reason
why we moved from that one to this new vendor.
Mr. Walker: So, this vendor maybe better stocked.
Mr. Hernandez: Not only that, the key element, and it's the part that I'm working

I

'I

with Alex, it depends on who gets to be involved with the staff, because you are the
ones who are guiding them as to what they need to be doing. So, I'm hopeful that we're
paying this company for the price what we were paying the prior company and I'm
expecting twice of what it should be.
Mr. Walker: That's good.
Ms. Genther: Well, and I'm hoping that they don't charge us transportation costs,
or travel costs I guess is what it's called because they're coming out of Plantation, that
was one of my concerns.
Mr. Hernandez: The fee that we're paying them is all inclusive, but now once
again when they need to do something extra for maintaining a machine, that's
something that we're going to be dealing with them, and we will be seeing it. The part
that was being said since day one is, the contract that you have in your hand, it has a 30
day termination clause, so if we have any matters that anything that is not satisfied the
Board will still have full control.

Are there any other questions in regard to the

agreement?
Mr. Walker: So, we will put in the cost when we call them and they come, we'll
put that in the agreement?
Mr. Hernandez: We will be reviewing it and asking them because the contract
itself does not indicate how much it is and we will be notifying the Board. It doesn't
necessarily need to be part of the agreement, what it needs to be is contracted with
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them, if it's something that does not satisfy the Board, keep in mind that you can cancel
the contract.
Mr. Walker: What about the 24 hour response, do you want to put that in?
Mr. Hernandez:

It's not included, there is nothing that he presented in the

proposal that we have. What I would be saying is if they don't give it within the time that
the Board wanted it, you have the 30 day termination clause.
Mr. Walker: Short of going out on the floor and doing our first dance, it would be
nice to say to them, we're expecting you to respond within 24 hours.
Mr. Harris: How about 1 business day instead of 24 hours?
Mr. Walker: Yes, 1 business day.
Ms. Weil: Yes, I was thinking one business day.
Mr. Walker: Yes, that's good way to put it.
Mr. Harris: Yes.
Mr. Walker: I'm just interested in setting up the ground rules with them going out
of the gate.
Mr. Harris: Well, we've been abused before, and we don't want to be abused
again.
Mr. Walker: There you go. Thank you.
Mr. Hernandez: You're welcome.
Mr. Walker: That's all I have.
Ms. Genther: I have one last question for Laurie, are we doing a toy drive this
year?
Ms. Weil: Well, we've had Toys for Tots.
Ms. Garcia: I can put out a box, and we can do toy drives and I have non-profit
organizations in the area that I can donate these toys to like this is for the kids.
Mr. Harris: I'm not opposed to that at all.
Ms. Genther: And my hesitation is I would just like to go with Toys for Tots but I
don't know what their deal is.
Ms. Weil: And I think we need for next year Alex, I think we need to pre-plan
because historically we've filled 2 and 3 boxes, so this is a big thing for the community,
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and it's not like it's all going to the community but for Toys for Tots, so they distribute it
as the need is.
Ms. Garcia: Ok.
Mr. Walker: Ok.
Ms. Genther: That's it for me.
Mr. Hernandez: Alright, so at this point it would be appropriate to have a motion
ratifying the termination letter that was being presented and by accepting it, you will just
be fulfilling the requirements and a motion passed by the Board and by ratifying the
letter it will be part of the District's records for today's meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Weil seconded by Ms. Genther with all
in favor, ratifying the termination letter for preventative
maintenance service agreement with The Fitness Solution,
Inc. was approved.
Mr. Hernandez: The second part that would be required is some action at this
point would be consideration of the gym equipment preventative maintenance services
agreement with Fitness Equipment Technical Support & Services, LCC. Based on all
the given discussions with the indication that we'll be getting the report as to what is the
timeframe requesting them to make it to be 1 business day service after we call, so a
motion to approve the agreement would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Walker seconded by Mr. Harris with all
in favor, accepting the gym equipment preventative
maintenance services agreement with Fitness Equipment
Technical Support & Services, LLC was approved.
Mr. Hernandez: Do you have anything else to report?
Ms. Garcia: That would be it for me.
Mr. Hernandez: Alright.
E. COD Manager - Approval of Invoice form AdSum Group, LLC
Mr. Hernandez: Trying to move forward the next item we have, as for the District

manager, there are only two items that I need to present.
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invoice, and I want to keep the Board posted, the AdSum Group, and that's Jose Viana,
they have already provided all the services as per the lump sum agreement the District
has. Based on that, the Board asked him to continue helping the District to make sure
that all the required documents, and papers, were being put together for the bid process.
Although part of what I want to keep the Board posted is, in addition to the given amount
now we have already spent it, we, being the District, $7,750.
Mr. Harris: And he's probably saved us tens of thousands of dollars.
Mr. Hernandez: That's the reason why we have spent it.
Mr. Harris: And time.
Mr. Hernandez: And I've been keeping in close contact with Jose.
Ms. Genther: And also, he's been staying on top of it and he knows what to look
for.
Mr. Hernandez:

So, I'd rather have a motion from the Board authorizing the

payment of invoice #0908-006 in the amount of $7,750.

On MOTION by Mr. Harris seconded by Mr. Walker with all
in favor, accepting invoice #0908-006 from AdSum Group,
LLC, in an amount not to exceed $7, 750 was approved.
Mr. Hernandez: The last item that we need to do is, in an effort to save money
for the District I just want to say that everything has been finalized on 11-12-19, all the
revised plans that were given to the District on 11-15-19, the revised plans were
submitted to the city. On 11-22-19, all the electrical made their comments and on 1126-19 the building department made their comments.

On 11-27-19 there was a

discussion of the electrical comments with the plans reviewer and the electrical was
approved. Also, the cement with the building plan reviewer to clarify and the revision to
sheet A-01 was made to make the gate to be a swing gate. At the same time, the final
approval was needed and presented to the county. On December 9th Jose received the
final revision of sheet A-01 that was given by GMS and on December 12th he submitted
everything back to the city and it's expected to have a quick approval, and he will be
submitting all the plans to the county for the final review, so that's his report, and by
doing it, I'm just trying to save some money to the District.
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Ms. Genther: Ok, and we don't have a copy of what you just read though, right?
Mr. Hernandez: No.
Ms. Genther: Ok, that's fine, I just wanted to clarify.
Mr. Hernandez: If anyone needs it, you can request it.
Mr. Harris: But now the final thing is we are to the point where we can send it out
for bids.
Mr. Hernandez:

It has already been presented, it has been sent in electronic

form. So, anyone who is interested to see what the project is, they will be able to see it.
The only change that will be made as part of what was being presented to the city is that
they were asking for one of the doors to be a swing, so you can open it and close it.
With that being said, that will be the end of the report that I have to present. We can
move on to the next item unless anyone has any questions for me.

Financial Reports

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Approval of Check Run Summary
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Hernandez: Hearing none, we can move to financial reports which you will

find in section 6. Tab A has the check run summary and tab B has the balance sheet
and income statement.
Ms. Genther: Southern Plant and Pest, in this check run.
Mr. Harris: Which page Susie?
Ms. Genther: Well, it's more than one, we are now at $16,000 just for the month.
Mr. Hernandez: Because there were 4 invoices that had not been paid.
Ms. Genther: Oh, ok.
Mr. Hernandez: So, what took place with them is, I don't know who they were
sending the invoices, but the only part that I know is that Rusty came and said, they
haven't paid me since I started, so what you're seeing in your check run, it was one
payment for 4 months.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Walker: So that's $4,000 per month.
Ms. Genther:

Yes, and that sounds much more reasonable than $16,000, so

thank you for the clarification.
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And typically, it will tell you on that particular one, on the

description they provide you, they will give you the different invoices, and from what
period they are paying. What page is that one on?
Ms. Genther: The first one is on page 5, and yes, you're correct, it does have the
date of the invoices, August, September and October, and it's a grand total of $12,000
there and then we had another one later for $4,000.
Mr. Hernandez: Alright. Are there any other questions?

On MOTION by Ms. Genther seconded by Ms. Weil with all
in favor, the Check Run Summary and the Balance Sheet
and Income Statement were approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Supervisors Requests

Mr. Hernandez: Are there any Supervisors requests at this time?
Ms. Genther: A couple of follow ups?
Mr. Hernandez: Sure.
Ms. Genther: Did the person who had the event here with the smoke machine,
did they ever respond to any requests for payment?
Ms. Garcia: I haven't received anything.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Mr. Hernandez: I will follow up.
Ms. Genther: Ok. Outdoor wreaths, did we ever get those?
Ms. Garcia: Yes.
Ms. Genther: Ok, because I can't see them from here, ok good. Then I had a
nice thing to report, I don't know if you all remember but at the last meeting there was
something in the minutes, a resident, a guy named Marcus was here, or not here, I ran
into him, and he said to me, oh the mulch, I like the natural mulch. Well, I happened to
run into him again and he likes our mulch, so I wanted to report that Marcus likes the
mulch.

Oh, the clubhouse tree trimming, there was an issue in the minutes, it was

something about there had been tree trimming that was done for the palm trees, but
then there was some discussion between Luis and Alex at our last meeting about, well I
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thought we were going to have all the trees trimmed at the clubhouse but Alex was like
no, it was just for the palm trees, so did we ever figure that out?
Ms. Garcia: I think I checked something that showed that the regular trees have
been trimmed, but I can't recall all the details but I will get with Luis and discuss it.
Ms. Genther: Ok, it was just a follow up based on what I had read in the minutes.
Mr. Hernandez: As far as I know in my head, because I don't go with Alex, I go
with Jose, and Jose told me that everything was already done.
Ms. Genther: Ok, and I remember there was something about trimming the ones
that were around the lights in the parking lot or something.
Mr. Harris: They did that.
Ms. Genther: Ok.
Ms. Weil: Let me ask something as a non-especially southern landscape expert
or even classified as layman, why is this palm tree right here out the window so yellow?
Mr. Hernandez: It's stressed.
Ms. Weil: It's stressed, ok.
Mr. Hernandez: From the root pruning that they did, but it's coming back, you
can see the new shoots are coming back with a nice color.
Ms. Weil: Yes.
Mr. Hernandez: Are there any other Supervisors comments?
Mr. Harris: No sir.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Adjournment

Mr. Hernandez: Hearing none, unless anyone has any other District business to
discuss, a motion to adjourn would be in order.
On MOTION by Mr. Harris seconded by Ms. Weil with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary I Assistant Secretary

Chairman I Vice Chairman
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ROCK PAINTING SERVICES OF SOUTH FLORIDA INC
A DIVISION OF

THE CORNERSTONE GROUP
"Your one stop property Maintenance Company"

12347 SW 132 Court, Miami, Florida 33186
(305) 233-3607
Contractor License# 08BS00343/ Licensed and Insured

December 9, 2019
Location: The OASIS CLUBHOUSE

171 NE 30th Rd, Homestead, FL 33033
This contract is an agreement between Rock Painting Services of South Florida Inc. and Oasis Clubhouse
Work Included:
1. Furnish all labor and materials to complete work.
2. Contractor shall furnish all ladders, tools, scaffolding and other equipment necessary to complete its
work.
'"All work shall be done in a manner to produce a good workmanlike finish -

Commercial Building wash- 1 Floor
Project duration: 1-3 Days
Project cost:
Total: $995.00
I have read the above items and conditions and agree to be bound by them.

Any Cancellation of service must be made 24 hours in advance in order to avoid a Trip fee of $50.00
50% down payment will be required at proposal acceptance and 50% balance upon completion of job.

Customer is responsible for moving any items including furniture, plants etc. that can be damaged by
cleaning solutions.

Date

Oasis Clubhouse

Date

Rock Painting Services of South Florida Inc.
John Duran, President

EAST HOMESTEAD CDD
FIELD REPORT

GMS
C>O¥er11men I

"""'"•o•m•n•S•f"'I~••

Meeting January 10, 2020
Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

H ELD DIVlSION REPORT
Dennis Baldis Chris Segui
dbaldis@gmssf. com CSegui@grnssf.com
Cell Phone # 954 520-05 15 305-906-2654

Landsca ping
•

Brightview (BV) provided scheduled services during the month of December and the estimated
time that will be provided in January. The new schedule for January and also the expected dates
for the wet check has been provided as Attachment A.

Lake
•

Lake Management services was provided by Eco-Blue Aquatic. Service was performed on
December 9 and December 10 as indicated by the vendor. Next service for January has
not been provided yet. Service Report has been provided as Attachment B.

Fertilization
•

Fertilization report has not been provided yet. A representative will attend the meeting.

Miscellaneous
•

The District is having some issues with the timers on the lake fountains turning on and off
out of time. The District was provided with a proposal to replace them for new ones.

•

District was informed by the property owner (2778 NE 1st Street) that the requ ested
removal of improvements on District's property was started.

Christmas Designers Report
•

Service crew was at Isles at Oasis on the 29th of December at 8:53 p.m. to service all areas.

Area 1 Monuments Main Entrance (SW 152"d Ave

All lights lit and working.

& Pacific Blvd)
Area 2 Monuments Main Entrance (SW 147th Ave

& Pacific Blvd)

Monuments
Mediterranean Ave

Area

3

(SW

147th

Ave

&

All lights lit and working.
Two trees need 60' Truck for light replacement. Will send crew back for service tonight.
All other lights lit and working.

Area 4 Banners

100%

Area 5 Clubhouse Center Median

Tech reported Gates were locked Clubhouse area was not serviced
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Governmenta I Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

FLELD DIVISION REPORT
Dennis Baldis Chris Segui
dbaldis@gmssf. com CSegui@gmssf.com
Cell Phone # 954 520-05 15 305-906-2654

Area 6 Clubhouse
Area 7 Interior Wreaths

All lights lit and working.

Area 8 Decor
Area 9 Pool
Area 10 Portovita

All lights lit and working.

District received an inspection report from Supervisor Harris:
Site inspection around the property

•

After a site inspection was completed the property looks in great condition and well
maintained. Some minor vines on some of the hedges across the street from Martinique and
several palm trees with large seed pods (especially, unfortunately the one near the entrance to
Antillean where peop le walk to get to the sidewalk) and in some other locations around the
community near sidewalks.
Outside gym

•

Equipment looks in good repair and dog stations are FINALLY maintained. However, lots of dollar
weed in the grass and several of the cement pads supporting equipment need to be power
washed. As a reminder, should this be added to the People's Choice power washing bid this year?
Martinique entrance

•

Grass south side of entrance between Antillean and Martinique looks stressed .
Fountains

•

The fountain behind the clubhouse is not operating with the other fountains.

•

Has the timer for the Martinique fountain been reset? It has been running all night week of
Christmas.
Atlantis

•

There was trash on CDD property in front of the circle and the highway barrier. This, I think,
should be brought to the attention of the HOA president. Also a small black sedan was parked in
the circle.
Large green utility boxes in the community

•

Is there a way to plant some form of landscaping near these unattractive boxes?
Behind gates on 147th Ave

--

--

----
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Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

FIE LD DIVISION REPORT
Dennis Baldis Chris Segui
dbaldis@gmssCcom CSegui@gmssf. com
Cell Phone # 954 520-05 15 305-906-2654

•

Between Mirage and Leeward I, all the grass along the lake looks stressed.

•

Property owners of 120 NE 25TH Drive in Capri removed the palm trees from the CDD property by
the lake bank.

I

I

As per this inspection, the District is taking all
necessa ry actions with the respective vendo r{s).
I
I
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ECO-BLUE
AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.

~

(305) 316-1817

~ ecoblueaquatic@gmail.com
CUSTOMER:
East Homestead COD
DATE:
12/9/2019
WEATHER CONDITIONS: Sunny

SERVICE & INSPECTION REPORT
WATER TESTING (COMBINED AVERAGE)
TEMPERATURE H20:

67.l 0F

DISSOLVED OXYGEN:

~

Ph READING:

6.8

WATER CLARITY:

Good

WATER LEVEL:

Good

r

("' High

r.·

C High

Ci. Average

(' Low

(' High

r. Average

r

r

High

r. Average

i Low

r

High

r.

r

Average

Average

low

low

Low

LAKE MANAGEMENT
~

ALGAE CONTROL

r

GRASSES & EMERGENTS

~

SUBMERSED AQUATICS

r

FLOATING PLANTS

W

DEBRIS

1,2,3,4,5
Numbers of lake worked
1,2,3,4,5
Numbers of lake worked
1,2,3,4,5

We apply a treatment to eliminate some algae on the banks of the lake. We removed few garbage at the edges. The lakes are in
good condition.

ECO-BLUE
AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.

~

{305) 316-1817

~ ecoblueaquatic@gmall.com
FISH & WILDLIFE ORSERVATIOM

FISH:

BIRDS:

REPTILES:

~ Bass

r

Bream

r

Catfish

~ Tilapia

~ Duck

r

Wood strok

r

Shorebird

~ Wadingblrd

r

r

Snake

~Turtle

r

Lizard

r

Flpine

r

Red maple

r

Mangrove

Alligator

r

Grass carp

P

Mosquito fish

~ Gallinuele

~ Songbird

r

P

Amphibians

Insects

NATIVE PLANTS NOTED

r

Cypress

r

r

Cocoplum

~Bulrush

r

Blueflagiris

P

Arrowhead

r

Thalia '

r
r

r

Splckerush

r

Buttonbush

r

Eelgrass

r

Cordgrass

r

Spatterdock

r

r

Baby tears

r

Naiad

r

Chara

r

Duckweed

r

Bacopa

~ Pondweed

r

Bischlfia

r

Shoebutton

I

Sedge

r

r

Earleaf acacia

r

Cllmbingfern

I

Sa lvlnla

r

Hydrllla

r

Water hyacinth

r

Alligatorweed

Wax myrtle

Pond apple

r

Palm

~ Pickerel weed

Ferns

r

Fakahatcheegrass

r

Bladdewort

Oak

INVASIVE & EXOTIC PLANTS NOTED

r

Melal euca

r

r

Brazilian peper

r

Air potato

r

Water lettuce

r

Pennywort

Azolla

r

Primrose

We saw ducks and other native birds but the population offish In the lakes ls low.

I

Australian pine

Cattail

r

Torpedograss

r

Floating hearts

r

Hygrophila

ECO-BLUE
AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.

\ . {305) 316-1817

~ ecoblueaquatic@gmail.com
CUSTOMER:
East Homestead CDD
DATE:
12/10/2019
WEATH ER CONDITIONS: Sunny

SERVICE & INSPECTION REPORT
WATER TESTING (COMBINED AVERAGE)
TEMPERATURE H20 :

W°F

DISSOLVED OXYGEN:

6.2

Ph READING:

6.9

WATER CLARITY:

~

WATER LEVEL:

Good

r

High

Ci' Average

r

Low

C High

r. Average

r

Low

r High

r. Average

r

Low

r

High

Ci' Average

(" Low

r

High

Ci' Average

r

Low

LAKE MANAGEMENT

W ALGAE CONTROL
I

GRASSES & EMERGENTS

P°

SUBMERSED AQUATICS

J

FLOATING PLANTS

W

DEBRIS

6,7,8,9,10
Numbers of lake worked
6,7,8,9,10
Numbers of lake worked
6,7,8,9,10

Today, December 10, we completed the maintenance service at 6,7,8,9 and 10 lakes in East Homestead COD. We remove some
garbage and apply a treatment to prevent algae. In the next service we will treat weeds at the edge of the lakes.

ECO-BLUE
AQUATIC SERVICES, INC.

~

B

{305} 316-1817

ecoblueoquatic@gmoll.com

FISH & WILDLIFE ORSERVATIOM

FISH :

BIRDS:

REPTILES:

Bass

r

Bream

r

Catfish

~ lilapia

W Duck

r

Wood strok

r

Shorebird

W Wading bird

r

r

Snake

P' Turtle

r

Lizard

r

Amphibians

r

Flpine

r

Red maple

r

Mangrove

r

Pond apple

r

Oak

P

Alligator

r

Grass carp

P

Mosquito fish

P" Songbird

W'

Gallinuele

W Insects

NATIVE PLANTS NOTED

r

Cypress

r

r

Cocoplum

W Bulrush

r

Blue flag iris ~ Arrowhead

r

Thalia

r

Palm

P

Pickerelweed

r

Splckerush

r

Buttonbush

r

Eelgrass

r

Cordgrass

r

Spatterdock

r

Ferns

r

Fakahatcheegrass

l

Babytears

r

Naiad

r

Chara

r

Duckweed

r

Bacopa

W Pondweed

r

Bladdewort

r

Bischifla

r

Shoebutton

r

Sedge

r

r

Earleafacacia

r

Cl i mbl ng fern

r

Salvinl e

r

Hydrllla

r

Water hyacinth

r

Alllgatorweed

Wax myrtle

INVASIVE & EXOTIC PLANTS NOTED

r

r

Melal euca

r

Brazilian peper

r

Air potato

r

Water lettuce

r

Pennywort

Azolla

r

Primrose

We saw ducks and other native birds but the population of fish in the lakes is low.

r

Australian pine

Cattail

r

Torpedograss

r

Floating hearts

r

Hygrophi la

EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Summary of Invoices
January 10, 2020

Fund

Date

Check No.s

General

12/23/19

3086-3097

Total Invoices for Approval

Amount

$

2,239,318.02

$

2,239,318.02

AP300R
*** CHECK NOS. 003086-050000
CHECK
DATE

VEND#

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
EAST HOMESTEAD - GENERAL FUND
BANK A EAST HOMESTEAD - GF

..... INVOICE . . . . . . . . EXPENSED TO...
DATE
INVOICE
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB

VENDOR NAME

12/11/19 I0000443 201912 310-51300-48000
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ALM MEDIA, LLC

12/23/19 00072

12/23/19 00154

12/23/19 00092

137.28

12/05/19 002 0446 201912 320-57200-41000
SVCS 12/05-01/04/2020
AT&T

*

273.52

11/01/19 6627302 201911 320-53800-46200
MAINT 11/19
11/01/19 6627319 201911 320-53800-46200
RETAINER 9/19-11/19
11/26/19 6623507 201911 320-53800-35000
MAINT/LABOR/EQUIPMENT
11/27/19 6625792 201911 320-53800-35000
REPAIR BROKEN MAINLINE
11/27/19 6625832 201911 320-53800-35000
REPAIR BROKEN MAINLINES
12/18/19 6640123 201912 320-53800-46205
3 GAL MAGNIFICENT CROTON
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC.

*

25' 081. 08

*

8,360.36

*

11,500.00

*

1,840.00

*

2,445.00

*

340.43

12/20/19 122019
201912 300-20700-10200
TX FER OF TAX RCPTS FY20
EAST HOMESTEAD CDD C/O WELLS FARGO

*

650.00
650.00 003089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - -

684,960.25 003090

12/23/19 00180

12/20/19 122019
201912 300-20700-10200
TX FER OF TAX RCPTS FY20
EAST HOMESTEAD CDD C/O US BANK

*

12/23/19 00129

12/12/19 INV-0309 201912 320-57200-52000
SUPPLIES
EZ CLEANING SUPPLIES, LLC

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - -

- -

-

11/29/19 0097910- 201911 310-51300-31100
SVCS THRU 11/29/19
FORD ENGINEERS, INC.
EAST HOME

SROSINA

- - - - -

-

-

1,172,839.09
1,172,839.09 003091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

EH

684,960.25

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - *

-

.... CHECK .....
AMOUNT
#

49,566.87 003088

*

- -

1

273.52 003087

10/09/19 1530
201910 320-57200-46000
SVCS 10/19
D-ESSENTIALS INC

-

PAGE

137.28 003086

12/20/19 122019
201912 300-20700-10200
TX FER OF TAX RCPTS FY20
EAST HOMESTEAD CDD C/O US BANK

12/23/19 00018

AMOUNT

*

- - - - - - - - - - -

12/23/19 00125

1/03/20

SUBCLASS

12/23/19 00005

12/23/19 00145

STATUS

RUN

308,488.41
308,488.41 003092

*

180.55
180.55 003093

*

47.50
47.50 003094

AP300R
*** CHECK NOS. 003086-050000
CHECK
DATE

VEND#

12/23/19 00161

12/23/19 00176

12/23/19 00067

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
EAST HOMESTEAD - GENERAL FUND
BANK A EAST HOMESTEAD - GF

..... INVOICE . . . . . . . . EXPENSED TO...
DATE
INVOICE
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB

VENDOR NAME

STATUS

RUN

AMOUNT

SUBCLASS

10/23/19 INV-0208 201912 320-57200-34000
MGMT FEE 12/19
12/11/19 INV-0215 201910 320-57200-52000
REIMB PURCHASES 10/19
NFC AMENITY MANAGEMENT

*

17,614.00

*

170.08

12/16/19 12162019 201912 320-53800-46203
PEST CONTROL/FERTIL 12/19
SOUTHERN PLANT AND PEST SERVICES

*

12/04/19 S0104182 201912 320-57200-52000
SUPPLIES
12/19/19 S0104456 201912 320-57200-52000
SUPPLIES
SPECTRUM PAINT CENTER

*

246.38

*

144.09

EH

EAST HOME

PAGE

1/03/20

2

.... CHECK .....
AMOUNT
#

17,784.08 003095
4,000.00
4,000.00 003096

390 .47 003097

TOTAL FOR BANK A

2,239,318.02

TOTAL FOR REGISTER

2,239,318.02

SROSINA

-·-·-------------

--·~~--

-

EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2020
$1,435,112.40

$854,398.07

34.69%

20.65%

O&M Portion

2013A DSF Portion

ASSESSED THROUGH COUNTY

I

DISC/PENALlY

COMMISSIONS

INTEREST

NET RECEIPTS

DESCRIPTION

11/01/19-11/08/19
11/09/19-11/14/19
11/15/19-11/30/19

$159,984.66
$121,767.46
$3,051,686.51

$6,514.55
$4,870.74
$122,068.36

$1,534.70
$1,168.97
$29,296.18

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$151,935.41
$115,727.75
$2,900,321.97

$52,702.45
$40,142.95
$1,006,046.45

$31,376.55
$23,899.22
$598,952.49

$53,725.22
$40,921.99
$1,025,570.30

$14,131.19
$10,763.59
$269,752.74

$151,935.41
$115,727.75
$2,900,321.97

TOTAL

$3,333,438.63

$133,453.65

$31,999.85

$0.00

$3,167,985.13 i,

$1,098,891.85

$654,228.25

$1,120,217.51

$294,647.51

$3,167,985.13

GR05SAMOUNT
ASSESSED
O&M

I

PERCENTAGE

ASSESSMENTS
COLLECTED

ASSESSMENTS
TRANSFERRED

AMOUNT
TO 8ETFR.

34.6874%
20.6512%

$1,098,891.8S

35.3606%

DEBT SERVICE 2019A

$1,43S,112.40
$854,398,07
$1,462,962.92
$384,798.83

9.3008%

$1,120,217.51
$294,647.51

($1,098,891.85)
($31,584.89)
($53,725.22)
($14,131.19)

$1,066,492.29
$280,516.32

TOTAL

$4,137,272.22

100.00%

$3,167,985.13

($1,198,333.15)

$1,969,651.98

DATE

CHECK#
3060/3061/3062

$654,228.25

TRANSFERS TO DEBT SERVICE:

11/26/2019

DISSEMINATION

TOTAL
Amount due:

Total

Gross Collected
80.57%

Assessed on Roll:

DEBT SERVICE 2013A

2019A DSF Portion

100,00%

DATE

DEBT SERVICE 2015A

2015A DSF Portion

$4,137,272.22

11/22/19
12/03/19
12/10/19

I

GROSS AMOUNT

$1,462,962.92
$384,798.83
ASSESSED THROUGH COUNTY
35.36%
9.30%

2013A
$31,376.55
$208.34
$31,584.89

2015A
$53,725.22
$0.00
$53,725,22

2019A
$14,131.19
$0.00
$14,131.19

$622,643.36

$1,066,492.29

$1,106,086.32

$0.00
$622,643,36

I

I

I

EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
November 30, 2019
Major Funds
Debt
Service

General

Total
Governmental
Funds

Capital
Projects

ASSETS:

Cash
Petty Cash
Assessments Receivable
Due from Other Funds
Investment- State Board
Investments:

$32,456
$500
$1,046,189
$208
$1,422,079

$32,456
$500
$3,016,050
$208
$1,422,079

$1,969,860

Series 20118

Reserve B
Revenue B
Prepayment B
Deferred B

$11,137
$14,272
$149,407
$12,360

$11,137
$14,272
$149,407
$12,360

$366,995

$400,383
$182,746
$128
$43
$366,995

Series 2013

Reserve A
Revenue A
Interest A
Sinking
Construction A

$400,383
$182,746
$128
$43

Series 2015

Reserve A
Revenue A

$139,416
$185,127

$139,416
$185,127

$180,950
$2,762
$16,839

$180,950
$2,762
$16,839
$5,665
$15,119

Series 2019

Reserve A
Interest A
Revenue A
Construction A
Deposits-Electric
TOTAL ASSETS

$5,665
$15,119
$2,516,552

$3,253,070

$385,020

$6,154,642

$0

$67,048
$208
$67,256

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

$67,048
$208
$208

$67,048

FUND BALANCES:

Nonspendable:
Deposits and prepaid items
Restricted:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

$15,119

$15,119
$3,252,862

$2,434,385
$2,449,505

$3,252,862

$385,020

$3,252,862
$385,020
$2,434,385
$6,087,386

$2,516,552

$3,253,070

$385,020

$6,154,642

$385,020
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

PRORATED BUDGET

ADOPTED
BUDGET

THRU 11/30/19

ACTUAL
THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:
$1,363,357

$1,098,892

$1,098,892

$0

Interest Income
Clubhouse Income

Maintenance Assessments

$20,000
$10,000

$3,333
$1,667

$4,891
$5,232

$1,557
$3,565

TOTAL REVENUES

$1,393,357

$1,103,892

$1,109,015

$5,123

$18,000
$1,377
$10,000
$40,000
$5,900
$18,074
$3,750
$1,800
$2,000
$44,259
$1,000
$100
$850
$4,000
$2,400
$7,554
$1,500
$750
$2,500
$350
$175

$3,000
$230
$1,667
$6,667
$983
$3,012
$625
$300
$333
$7,376
$167
$17
$142
$667
$400
$7,554
$250
$125
$417
$58
$175

$2,800
$214
$2,452
$3,030

$166,338

$34,163

$27,965

$6,198

$22,168
$10,164
$32,500
$296,000
$30,000
$10,000
$0
$10,000
$10,000
$4,500
$5,000
$5,000
$20,000
$36,000
$10,000
$14,267
$7,200
$20,000

$3,695
$1,694
$5,417
$49,333
$5,000
$1,667
$0
$1,667
$1,667
$750
$833
$833
$3,333
$6,000
$1,667
$2,378
$1,200
$3,333

$3,695
$1,702
$6,230
$61,738
$0
$16,635
$0
$1,813
$10,500
$250
$1,200
$325
$0
$21,207
$1,900
$65,746
$225
$3,010

$0
($8)
($813)
($12,404)
$5,000
($14,968)
$0
($147)
($8,833)
$500
($367)
$508
$3,333
($15,207)
($233)
($63,368)
$975
$323

$590,799

$98,466

$196,176

($97,709)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fee
Fica Expense
Engineering Fees
Attorney Fees
Annual Audit
Trustee Fees
Dissemination Agent
Arbitrage
Assessment Roll
Management Fees
Computer Time
Telephone
Postage
Printing & Binding
Rentals & Leases
Insurance
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Website Management
Office Supplies
Dues, Licenses
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

$0
$0
$625
$0
$2,000
$7,377
$167
$20
$107
$538
$400
$7,374
$64
$163
$417
$45
$175

$200
$15
($785)
$3,637
$983
$3,012
$0
$300
($1,667)
($0)
$0
($3)
$35
$129
$0
$180
$186
($38)
$0
$14
($1)

FIELD:
Field Management
Parking Lot Monitoring Fees
Electricity
Landscape Maintenance
Landscape Materials
Irrigation Maint & Repairs
Janitorial Supplies
Lake Maintenance
Pressure Washing
Lights Repair and Maintenance
Monuments Maintenance/Repairs
Sign/Decor Maintenance
Stormwater Services
Holiday Lighting
Sidewalk Repairs
Special Projects
Off Duty Police Services
Contingency
TOTAL FIELD
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

CLUBHOUSE
Access Control
Active Video Monitoring
Alarm Monitoring
Air Conditioning Maint Contract
Fitness Equipment Maintenance
Equipment Repair
Electric
Cable/Internet Services
Holiday Lighting
Insurance
Landscape Maintenance
Landscape Replacement
License, Music
Irrigation Maintenance
Office Equipment Maintenance
Janitorial Supplies
Office Supplies/Clubhouse Supplies
Onsite Club Management Fees
Benefits - Club Management
Pest Control
Pool & Spa Maintenance
Pool-Splash Pad
Pool and Spa Repairs
Permits
Pool Monitoring
Pool Emergency Cleaning
Repairs and Maintenance
Special Events
Security-Roving Guard
Telephone
Trash Collection
Water & Sewer
Contingency
Replacements
Ca pita I Reserve
TOTAL CLUBHOUSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 11/30/19

$3,200
$10,223
$750
$2,400
$6,250
$5,000
$65,000
$4,600
$9,730
$30,796
$28,710
$10,000
$1,450
$2,100
$500
$17,500
$2,500
$211,368
$0
$1,020
$42,600
$6,000
$10,000
$750
$18,576
$2,000
$50,000
$6,000
$1,750
$4,500
$6,000
$2,000
$10,000
$22,710
$37,529

$533
$1,704
$125
$400
$1,042
$833
$10,833
$767
$1,622
$5,133
$4,785
$1,667
$242
$350
$83
$2,917
$417
$35,228
$0
$170
$7,100
$1,000
$1,667
$125
$3,096
$333
$8,333
$1,000
$292
$750
$1,000
$333
$1,667
$3,785
$6,255

$633,512
$1,390,649

ACTUAL
THRU 11/30/19

$684
$3,467
$0
$760
$774
$0
$10,136
$319
$0
$30,546
$4,785
$0
$0
$0
$0
$2,041
$0
$35,228

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($6,871)
$125
($15)
$333
$7,028
$760
$292
($364)
($398)
($317)
($1,333)
($2,681)
$6,255

$105,585

$122,834

($17,249)

$238,215

$346,975

($108,760)

$2,707

Net change in fund balance

$2,707

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0

$1,687,465

$2,707

$2,449,505
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($151)
($1,764)
$125
($360)
$267
$833
$697
$447
$1,622
($25,413)
$0
$1,667
$242
$350
$83
$876
$417

$0
$170
$7,100
$1,000
$8,537
$0
$3,111
$0
$1,305
$240
$0
$1,114
$1,398
$651
$3,000
$6,466
$0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

FUND BALANCE - Ending

VARIANCE

$865,677
$865,677

$762,040
$762,040

($103,637)
($103,637)

EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 20116

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income

$0

$0

$817

$817

$59,343

$31,464

$31,464

$0

$0

$108,198

$0
$108,198

$59,343

$31,464

$140,479

$109,015

Interest - 11/1

$29,000

$29,000

$29,000

Interest - 5/1

$29,000
$25,000

$0
$445,000

$0
$0

Special Call - 11/1

$0
$25,000

($420,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$83,000

$54,000

$474,000

($420,000}

($23,658}

($22,536)

($333,521)

($310,985}

Net change in fund balance

($23,658}

($22,536}

($333,521)

($310,985}

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$23,658

$508,337

$0

$174,816

Special Assessments - Direct B
Special Assessments - Prepayments
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:

Series 20118

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

FUND BALANCE - Ending
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:

$0

$0

$1,563

$1,563

Special Assessments A

Interest Income

$811,678

$654,228

$654,228

$0

TOTAL REVENUES

$811,678

$654,228

$655,791

$1,563

Interest - 11/1
Principal -11/01

$282,422

$282,422

$282,422

($0)

$230,000

$230,000

$230,000

$0

Interest - 05/1

$277,678

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$790,100

$512,422

$512,422

$21,578

$141,806

$143,370

EXPENDITURES:
Series 2013

($0)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

$1,563

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

($1,250)
($600)
($3,770)

($3,770)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES)

($5,620)

($4,578)

Net change in fund balance

$15,958

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$658,320

$1,062,781

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$674,278

$1,205,942

Pages

($208)
($600)

($208)

Dissemination
Arbitrage
Trustee Fees

$137,228

$0
$0
($208)
$143,161

($0)
$600
$3,770
$4,370
$5,933

EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2015
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:

$0

$0

$955

$955

Special Assessments A

Interest Income

$1,389,815

$1,120,218

$1,120,218

$0

TOTAL REVENUES

$1,389,815

$1,120,218

$1,121,172

$955

Interest - 11/1
Interest - 05/1

$371,738
$371,738

$371,738

$371,738

$0

$0

Principal - 05/01

$655,000

$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1,398,475

$371,738

$371,738

$0

($8,660)

$748,480

$749,435

$955

($8,660)

$748,480

$749,435

$955

EXPENDITURES:
Series 2015

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures
Net change in fund balance
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$499,658

$641,601

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$490,998

$1,391,036
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2019
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

BUDGET

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Interest Income
Special Assessments A
Special Assessments - Prepayments

$0
$365,559
$0

$0
$294,648
$0

$551
$294,648
$0

$551
$0
$0

TOTAL REVENUES

$365,559

$294,648

$295,198

$551

Series 2019
Interest - 11/1
Interest - 05/1

$184,135
$132,577

$184,135
$0

$184,135
$0

($0)
$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$316,711

$184,135

$184,135

($0)

$48,847

$110,513

$111,064

$551

Net change in fund balance

$48,847

$110,513

$111,064

$551

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$188,541

$370,004

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$237,388

$481,067

EXPENDITURES:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Long Term Debt Report
FY 2020

Series 2011B, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate;
Maturity Date:

7.25%
5/1/2021

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2019
Less:

November 1, 2019 (Special Call)

Current Bonds Outstanding

$800,000.00
($445,000.00)
$355,000.00

Series 2013, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2019
Less:

4.125%
11/1/2023
5.00%
11/1/2033
5.625%
11/1/2043

November 01, 2019 (Mandatory)

Current Bonds Outstanding

$1,250,000.00
$3,555,000.00
$5,965,000.00
$10, 770,000.00
($230,000.00)
$10,540,000.00

Series 2015, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Bonds outstanding- 9/30/2019
Less:

3.750%
5/1/2020
4.25%
5/1/2025
4.750%
5/1/2036

$11,820,000.00

May 1, 2020 (Mandatory)

$16,180,000.00
$0.00

Current Bonds Outstanding

$655,000.00
$3,705,000.00

$16,180,000.00
Series 2019, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

3.550%
11/1/2020
3.75%
11/1/2024
4.125%
11/1/2029
4.75%
11/1/1939
5.000%
11/1/2049

$95,000.00
$415,000.00
$625,000.00
$1, 725,000.00
$2, 770,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/19

$5,630,000.00

Current Bonds Outstanding

$5,630,000.00

lrotal Current Bonds Outstanding

$32,105,000.00
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2006
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Interest Income

$0

$0

$18

$18

TOTAL REVENUES

$0

$0

$18

$18

Capital Outlay A

$0

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$18

$18

Net change in fund balance

$0

$0

$18

$18

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0

$12,341

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$0

$12,360

EXPENDITURES:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Interest Income

$0

$0

$539

$539

TOTAL REVENUES

$0

$0

$539

$539

Capital Outlay A

$0

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$539

$539

Net change in fund balance

$0

$0

$539

$539

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0

$366,456

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$0

$366,995

EXPENDITURES:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures
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EAST HOMESTEAD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2019
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED

PRORATED BUDGET

ACTUAL

BUDGET

THRU 11/30/19

THRU 11/30/19

VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Interest Income

$0

$0

$8

$8

TOTAL REVENUES

$0

$0

$8

$8

Capital Outlay
Cost of Issuance

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$8

$8

EXPENDITURES:

Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):
Bond Proceeds

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0

lnterfund Transfer ln/{Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES)

$0

$0

$0

$0

Net change in fund balance

$0

$0

$8

$8

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0

$5,657

FUND BALANCE - Ending

$0

$5,665
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East Homestead
Community Development District
Series 2006A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2019
Opening Balance in Construction Account
2006A
2006B
Source of Funds: Interest Earned

2006A
2006B
2006A
2006B

lnterfund Transfer In
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

$8,519,403.00
$23,039, 700.90
$103,245.16
$1,187,120.09
$30,225.69
$90,257.98

Land
Earthwork/Demolition
Survey
Storm Drain
Water/Sewer
Permits
Lift Stations
Force Main
Pavement
Guardrail
Irrigation
Maint Bond
Concrete
Lighting
Lakes
Landscaping
Entrance
Cost of Issuance

($11,859,028.02)
($7,333, 763.86)
($329,457.81)
($2,244,976.53)
($5,468,187.03)
($715,057.16)
($566,512.68)
($210,299.54)
($380,407.75)
($22,949.20)
($67,278.62)
($107,427.05)
($387,025.85)
($252,948.44)
($51,886.24)
($1,718,522.14)
($504,497.35)
($737,368.10)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2019

$12,359.55

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2019

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2019

$12,359.55

3. Investments - US Bank

November 30, 2019
Construction Fund:

~
Overnight

Yield
0.010%

Maturity

Principal
$12,359.55

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions
$0.00
-------'-Ba 1anceat11/30/2019
$12,359.55

=========
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East Homestead
Community Development District
Series 2013 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2019

Opening Balance in Construction Account

$11,129,398.95

Source of Funds: Interest Earned
lnterfund Transfer In
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

$20,718.63
($3, 739.57)

Clubhouse Purchase
Public ROW Improvements
Lake Fountains
Clubhouse Improvements
Clubhouse Equipment
Miscellaneous
Cost of Issuance

($9,017,616.57)
($345,024.79)
($66,463.50)
($616,220.67)
($185,695.86)
($23,302.00)
($525,059.63)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2019

$366,994.99

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2019

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2019

$366,994.99

3. Investments - Wells Fargo Bank

November 30, 2019
Construction Fund:

IY.Qg
Overnight

Yield
0.010%

Maturity

ADJ: Deposit/Prepaid
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions
Balance at 11/30/2019
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Principal
$366,994.99
$0.00
$0.00

~~~~~~~---'-~~

$366,994.99

====================

East Homestead
Community Development District
Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds (Expansion Area Project)

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2019
Opening Balance in Construction Account

$5,264,915.45

Source of Funds: Interest Earned
lnterfund Transfer In
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

$8,182.44
($6.61)

Roadways Improvements
Stormwater Management System
Water Distribution
Sewage Collection System
Soft cost
Miscellaneous
Cost of Issuance

($350,987.01)
($2,828,841.90)
($741,290.66)
($1,042, 795.25)
($4,972.00)
$0.00
($298,539.46)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2019

$5,665.00

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2019

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2019

$5,665.00

3. Investments - US Bank

November 30, 2019
Construction Fund:

IY.Qg
Overnight

Yield
0.010%

Maturity

ADJ: Deposit/Prepaid
\DJ: Outstanding Requisitions
Balance at 11/30/2019
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Principal
$5,665.00
$0.00
$0.00
~~~~~~~~~~

$5,665.00

======================

